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PAGE: I OBrZ

TO: larry Jotres
Cahech

DATE: Julv 14- 1994

Fi{X NO-: 818/304/9834

Attached is a P&I of a revised pumpiag system for the RGA on the qual. t€s sysrem
which reduces tle length ofthc 2 1/2 ' lire to 32 inches. In addhioq the condrctance of
the systern is $orBewhat largsr than caloilated because this distance includes the LN2 irap

FROM: Wqrcn A, Ca{p€4fr RE: Qgal. Test P&I
Proc€ss Engircffing Deparsnent LIGO OUALIFICATION TEST
CBI teclnical ServicesCo. FACILITY

which has a large conductarr,€. Please have Rai roview this la1'ort. We are trying to
provide a good quality system but we ara also trying to use the fittings that are ah€ady
prrchased in order to prevent a schedule change which *'odd happen if we had ro
reprchase sorre of tb€ fittings- Ttre fitting (such as crosses and tees which are not in
$ock can trke up to 34 weeks to receive).

lrt us know wirat Rai recommerds.

Regards,

Warren A. Carpenter
Senior Enginccr
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